Chantel Nowegijick

From: reserve=hearstvilla.ca@mg.myhms4.com on behalf of reserve@hearstvilla.ca
Sent: September 19, 2023 2:37 PM

To: Chantel Nowegijick

Subject: From Villa Inn & Suites a SSC by BW Hearst Ontario

== Sure

Hearst, ON POL 1NO
705-362-4331

YOUR RESERVATION IS CONFIRMED
for your 1 night stay in the King guest room
arriving on 09/26/2023

Confirmation #: VI10061492923

Good day Lorilee Lessard,

Thank you for your reservation at Villa Inn & Suites. We are pleased to share our premises with you.

RESERVATION DETAILS

GUEST INFO
Name: Lorilee Lessard, Email: cnowegijick@nanlegal.on.ca, Phone:

RESERVATION INFO

Confirmation #: V110061492923, Room Type: King guest room
# of Adults: 1 | # of Children: 0

Check-In: Sep 26, 2023, Check-Out: Sep 27, 2023

Total Stay: 1 nights

Special Requests:

RATE & PAYMENT INFO

Rate Type: GM - GOVERNMENT MILITARY, Avg Rate Per Night: $161.50/night
Total Cost for Room Plus Tax: $189.79
Credit Card: Cash

TERMS & CONDITIONS

Please give us a call if you are traveling with a pet as our pet friendly rooms are limited.

Unless otherwise stated by your rate choice, cancellation policy applies at 4:00 pm on the day of arrival.
Check-in time is at 3:00 pm

Check-out time is at 11:00 am

VILLA INN & SUITES
1605 Hwy 11 W, Hearst, ON POL 1NO
705-362-4331, reserve@hearstvilla.ca



